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MEMORANDUM

DATE: Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
TO: Sam Elliott, Sheriff
FROM: April 16, 2025
RE: Request for Surplus Designation – Shotguns

I am formally requesting the County declare the following items as surplus:

ITEM DESCRIPTION BARREL ID / SERIAL 
NUMBER VALUE

Mossberg 590 Rifle 20” L479162 $250.00
Mossberg 590 Rifle 20” L479163 $250.00
Mossberg 590 Rifle 20” L479276 $250.00
Mossberg 590 Rifle 20” L479160 $250.00
Mossberg 590A1 Rifle 18” R207989 $300.00
Mossberg 590A1 Rifle 18” R196781 $300.00
Mossberg 590A1 Rifle 18” R212668 $300.00
Mossberg 590A1 Rifle 18” R212607 $300.00
Mossberg 590A1 Rifle 18” R207954 $300.00
Mossberg 500 Rifle 18” K496564 $200.00
Mossberg 500 Rifle 18” K495993 $200.00
Mossberg 500 Rifle 18” K496733 $200.00

These items are all in excess of 20 years of age. Once determined to be surplus, they will be sold, and the revenue 
generated from their sale will be used to purchase new shotguns. This will allow us to update and standardize the 
shotgun inventory for the agency.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

SJE:emw

cc: Ken Huffer, County Administrator
Justin Hogue, Deputy County Administrator
Mike Barnhart, Finance Director


